

DERAINS & GHARAVI

CLAIRE DE TASSIGNY SCHUETZE

Associate

Tel.: +33 (0) 1 40 555 977

Fax: +33 (0) 1 40 555 105

cdetassigny@derainsgharavi.com

www.derainsgharavi.com

Claire de Tassigny is an associate at Derains & Gharavi and has intervened in international arbitration proceedings as well as in Canadian civil law procedures.

Claire has participated in proceedings conducted under the arbitration rules of the International Court of Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC).

She is a member of the Paris Bar and the Québec Bar and obtained a B.C.L./LL.B. at the McGill University Faculty of Law and a B.A. in International Relations at the University of British Columbia.

She served as Executive Editor (2006-2007) and Associate Editor (2005-2006) for the McGill Law Journal.

Claire intervenes in proceedings carried out in French and English.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Derains & Gharavi, 2012 onwards
- Associate, Darrois Villey Maillot Brochier, Paris, France, February 2010 – September 2011
 - Drafting of consultations and management of files involving cross-border acquisitions and initial public offerings
 - Contribution to preparation of hearings of the arbitral tribunal and drafting of arbitral award
- Associate, Blake, Cassels & Graydon, Montréal, Canada, September 2008 – January 2010
 - Participation in acquisitions in Canada of public and private companies by multinational corporations, notably in the industrial and pharmaceuticals fields, and take-over bid files involving multiple jurisdictions
 - Analysis and review of the corporate governance rules applicable to the Canadian subsidiaries of a French financial sector company

- Trainee lawyer, Blake, Cassels & Graydon, Montréal, Canada, March 2008 – September 2008
 - Research on Canadian legal issues in corporate law, securities law, employment law and public-private partnerships and preparation of memoranda to present results
 - Preparation and drafting of pleadings and representations to the Québec Superior Court in commercial litigation proceedings
- Summer Intern, Fraser Milner Casgrain, Montréal, Canada – 2006
 - Research on Canadian legal issues in corporate law, employment law and environmental law

EDUCATION

- Admitted to the Paris Bar, 2011
- Admitted to the Québec Bar, 2008
- B.C.L./LL.B., McGill University, Faculty of Law, Canada, 2007
- B.A. in International Relations, University of British Columbia, Canada, 2003

LANGUAGES

- English, fluent
- French, mother tongue
- Spanish, basic